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Malave, Erin

Page 1 of 2

From: Adriana_WTSaccounting [agomez@wtsaccounting.com)]
Sent:  Friday, July 30, 2010 10:59 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: PCELLSTORE, INC - Address Changes

Plese see in RED color the address to be changed:

Florida Profit Corporation
PCCELLSTORE, INC

Filing Information

Document Number P09000068737
FEI/EIN Number 800463852

Date Filed 08/14/2009
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Effective Date 08/14/2009
Last Event AMENDMENT

Event Date Filed 08/25/2009
Event Effective Date NONE
New Principal Address

CCS:19015 2250 NW 114TH AVE
UNIT 1C
MIAMI FL 33172-3652

New Mailing Address

CCS:18015 2250 NW 114TH AVE

UNIT 1C

MIAMI FL 33172-3652

Registered Agent Name & Address

WTS ACCOUNTING
7177 LAKE ISLAND DR
LAKE WORTH FL 33467 US

Address Changed; 02/09/2010
Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

Title P

Di MATTIA, MARCCS A
CCS:19015 2250 NW 114TH AVE
UNIT 1C
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MIAMI FL 33172-3652

Adriana Gomez, C8

Professional Accountant

E] Logo WTSAccounting3

7177 Lake Island Dr

Lake Worth, FL 33467

Phone: (954} 235-8893

Fax:  (810)958-1989

www. WTSaccounting.com
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